Axis & Allies: North Africa FAQ

This is the official FAQ for Axis & Allies: North Africa.

Q. Do air units pay movement points to land when landing after escort duty?

A. No, they do not. The printed Rulebook simply says that these air units may move and fight
normally after landing in Phase 1. That wording should have been stronger. The online rules
that were posted on July 10, 2024 had an update to make it more clear that no movement
points are spent when air units land during Phase 1: Advance Convoys.

Q: Can Free French units be deployed in Oran even if that territory is at its stacking limit

of 10?7

A. No. In the same way that convoys cannot overload a port territory, deploying Free French
units has the same restriction. You cannot purposely overload a territory. If these units are
not able to be deployed, they cannot be requisitioned.

Q: Can supply tokens be taken as casualties in land battles?

A. No, they may only be casualties when at sea aboard virtual transports. On land they can
only be destroyed by a Bomber’s Collateral Damage or a Scout Car’s Supply Raider ability.

Q. When supply tokens escape a convoy attack, can you escape with fewer than allowed

and leave some behind to take as casualties in the next round of combat?

A. No. If you choose supply tokens to escape, you must escape with 5, unless fewer than 5 are
present, in which case all of them must escape.



